N09000004845
- BN el

300163435323

(Address)

(Cy/State/Zip/Phone #) ?\(’/ \OC\
e
[ rPckwe [ war [] ma \ W

(Business Entity Name)

(-Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: D. Pearson Beardsley [pbeardsley@dpblegal.com]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 11:29 AM '

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: jan@thearcasgroup.com

Subject: Address Change: Global Research Association for Cancer Education, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that the principal address and mailing address of Global Research Association for Cancer
Education, Inc. (GRACE) (Document Number N09000009895) has been changed to:

11877 Douglas Road
Suite 102-275
Alpharetta, GA 30005

We appreciate your assistance in updating your records. Please do not hesitate to call me at the number below or
email me with any questions you may have.

Very truly,
Pearson

D. PEARSON BEARDSLLEY
Attorney at Law
BEARDSLEY, rC
1827 Powers Ferry Road S.E.
Building No. 6, Suite 302
Atlanta, Georgia 30339
Direct: {404) 558-7646
Fax: (404)592-8861
Email: pbeardsley(@dpblegal.com
www.dpblegal.com

TREASURY DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Treasury Depariment, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice containad in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all atachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the
use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby noftified that any reading, dissemination, distribution,
copying. or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone {404-558-7646), or by electronic mail, and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.
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